
I ' 

:. I ' . ,. 

.. 
' 

- , 

. ~ 

. 
f' -

J 

I . 

~' 
I :. . 

.. -
:,·! . 

':rll"!!J siastoN 
ECONOI¢ ' dOr.MI~ ! 

' ;""'\, 

SUMMARY lmCOBD . OF TBE SIX'm MEE~ING 

.. ,, ' I 

Held at Lf1ke success,. Ne~ York, Wednee~ .. 3o July 1947, at ll:OQ a.m. . . ' 

Present: ..• 
Chairman: Mr. Papa.nek 

Mr. llartin . canan> 
Mr; Santa ·Cruz Chile· ' 
Mr. Chang Chin~ 
Mr.· PereZc-Cisneros Cuba ·• 
~. Ra.dimskY Czec o~lovakia) 
~. Cler.mont~Tonnerre France} · 
M!'~ Nehru India) . 

.. Mr. Ht:,kim Lebarion) , 
1 Mr • .Beyen N6therlande) 
· Mr." Thorn New Ze~and) . . .. 

Mr. Lunde Nor~;y) .. 
Mr. de Lavalle lPeru} · 
Mr. Tarhan Turk;ey) 
Mr. Chernyehev • Union .of So)viet.Soeia11st 

Republica 
Mr. Holmes \ tUnitod Kingdom) · · 
Mr. Stinebower United St~'Eee of America) 
Mr~ _d 'AsooU · Venezue;taJ . · · • 

. . ' . 

, ' 

. ' 

· .. R•pres.enta t1 vea of S peo:f,.ali zed Agenoi ea: 

Mr. Me~ (FAO) , 
Mr. Riches . · {ll.O) 

\ 

Observer~ Mr. Herrarte .(Ballk) 
' ~. • •. .. ' J •. . • ~ 

consultants of Bon-Go~erntaental. OrsanizatioBa: 
. ' ~ . 

Secretariat; 

• 

Ml'. Garvan (AFL) 
• 

Mr. A. D. K. Owen .. 
Mr. ·a. Yates 

I ' 

(Assistant Secretary-Gen) eral 
for Economic Affaire 

(Secretary to the EcQnomic 
and Social Council} 

Interim Report of the Second Session of the Pre~arato~ Committee of the' 
!Jrii ted:"fiations Conference ~ '*'ade . and." l!Jnployt'lent (Fa'cuments F/ 469 and 
E/AC .0/tf .5) • . 

· The. CHAIBMA11 ~o1nted. out that there were tw· probleitls before- the 
;:-· . . . l • 

·. Corimdtt~e: (i) what iilv:ttations would be sent for ·the Cc>nference 1 o~ TJ::e,de 

8nq. Employment &nd '(2) whether the. right. ·to Vote wJ~d be extended to 

r~ipients of the invitations~ · 

Mr. NEHRu (India) -stated that J;ndia :su:pported the · re~ommendati~ of the 

tnterim Committee (do.cument E/469, Annex D; page 9) _.·l)ut·wiil.cl QJ.eo ·like to 
... • ' • . .. . . ; .. "': ' . y. . .• 

have .inVi tati~s s~t to Pak:lst~ and the I'n40nes1an··Bepu'bl1o ... · He was not 

-~~~~te:M~tM~ etatV'J ot the IDdonesie:n ··Bepub"!iC. .in view of the . 
. -;"' /71411 t&o/ 

'1 . • : 
~ ... 6 AUG: 1947· • 

' UNITED N.,.fiONS , 



mtl1~ action whtch was tak:~ng place. Be added that lack of facta 

prevented hilll from maki.Dg further concrete reCOIIIIIlendattona, which he 

reserved the right to make at another tim~. Be emphasized that all 

non•Mtlllbers should be allowed to participate tn the confel'el'lCe on the same 

basis as Membe~s. 

Mr. Pl!m:Z·CISD:ROS (Cuba) ageed that C\lba would campl7 wtth 8ZJ'I 

deotston reached by the Council . althoQeh it had strons views on the 

subJects 'under discuaston. 

Mr. BOI..MEB (United lt1ilsdom) also sup~ed the r~solutton CC)Il't;a1.ned 

ln the interim report·, advocattns that non-Members should have equal atatus 

wtth members, that Pakistan be tnvtted, and that countries such aa 

Btm~~a, Ceylon· and Southern Bhocleaia, having full auto~ as tar as extemal 

commercial relntions were concerned should also be invited. 

Mr. STIDBO'..m:R (United States ot Alllel'ice:) said that he was op~osed tO 
exttmd.t.13g "VOting rights to aey non-Member nat10111!, in order to avotd a 

possible source of real diftlc~lty later. A Uni~ llattona coDference 

would not be tru13' repr"et~en:t,att.ve of the United NatloDS if' all dtattnctt~ 

'between Members 8lld non-Members were eliminated. It would break the 

precedelit .established tn the United llationa Health CODterence held 1.D 

l'ew York tn 1946, tn which -praottcall7 the ~denttcal :non-Meabers (vU~ the 

exception of those which lJe.d since ·become Members) had been tnvlted to 
~tctpa.te without 8.f17 votblg rtpta. There was no valldttJ lu the 

~t that absence of voting rtshta would caua~ lack ot tn1sereet in the 

Charter, since no such d1~1cul1;y had been encoQDtere4 tn the cu, of the 

VQrld. Health Orsantzatton,. at whtoh conference n~·Membera ba4 tbe atatua 

ot observers otlJ.7. Non-Members should be given full rtshta to parttctpate 

1.11 4.1acusa1.ons but wtthout a vote. The Untted States ~t~ the . . . 
United ]lations to be consistent tn tta treatment ot non-Members a1ld. would • 
oppose grazitt."Dg them vottDS rtghta tn thts cue as tn the case of the 

Ccmf.el'alee on Freedom of Inforatton. Jle aapbaaized that without 

ad.vocattng over-excluatvepess within the United llattons, he DmBt advocate . . 
eame dtsttnotton between Meilibera of e 0111~ llationa ana non-Mt!lllibere .tn 

au.ch matters aa thta. He made tt lear that he appl'QVecl of"' non-Melllbera 

~ocaaing tull-fle«ged' a . .. . . 
a4her~ng to the Charter, des pi. te the -tact tbat they. :wer$ w~ t.ho\lt vott:M 

rtshta. at the Conterence. . 

Mr. BEYEN .(lletherl.arule) remarked that the p~,U"pae ot the Met1128 vas to 
try to· solve -problflll8 to the benetJt of ~1:1 tnv~"!~i tGat. _purpose would 

110t btl furthered :bY 8Q1Jis tnto -poltttcal t.aau.ea-.. . ~~ ~ed with the 

representatl ve ot the United Stat~• on.~ q~eatla» 9t· vot1DS ~lpt~. 

/JI.e mentlcmecl 



.,. .. ' . 
B& mentioned the procedure t,oll~ bt the Economic C~teston for A~ta 

) . I. . . .• · 

and the Far East as a precedeQt tbi t'-~tng· invitations and for the manner 

~ in whteh recipients would be ~eJr~aen~ed. ll~ ~··ested tollovtns . the 
• • ... , - • .. • 1 

procedure sholm. tn the :aeport of tb,e Committee of· the Whole of that 

, ,Commies ton tdocum~t E/4911 pages 8. and 9). . . . .. . . 
. The CHAIBMAN SUSBested vottns on the question of wh~ther the n?n-Member 

. . -
~ountries tnvt ted should have the right to vote. ., 

. . ' \ 

Mr. BOI.MI!S (United lttngdom) po1l1ted out that the. Bl;lCCess of th~ 

International Trade Organtzat1qn would depend upon the wt~eet possible 
. L , 

.coverage of the wor-ld econOD\Y. It was o. tuncttona.l conference, dealt DB 
. ' ' . I 

wt_th _pre.ettcal matters lee41Jl4 to the &qQeptance of important obll«a.tions •. 
._ ~ . . 

Those who would have to fUlfil tao~• obligations should have a full ~ 

1.n ~~~~ the Charter b1 havtM the J"~t to vote. The qu~stton •should 

be decided on ~te own merits witbou~ ~ear er· creating a pr~edent. · If 

the i-nvited coun~ies should att4md aa .o'Hervel's, e_ven W\th ~he ri$ht . 

_to ~-peek1 the beet res~?-lts wo':\ld not l»• at~f.¥tecl. .lt!s Gov~I'Illllent had 

been consistent on thts iaa&ole end hl4 ta):en the same stand in Geneva. 
• ~ " • • 4 • t 

• ' Mr. CLERMON'l'-TONN.!llOO: (France) drew attention to the. fact thllt , . 
' the meettns had now before 1 t two ditterent draft resolutions: No. 3 

... ... . .. 
dealtng with sovereign States and No. 4 dealing with States which were no~ 

I . 

~ sovereign. The r1sht to vot~ should be decided ullon set-parat~. . 

.V-!1". ~IN (Canada) opposed the Fr~nch proposal and auesested a , st~~e 
. . ' . . . 

vcte on all the areas to be invited. Be su-pported the po~t of vtew of 
'" I ,.. I 

~e 'United States that it was dangerous to create the precedent that • . ·. ' ' . . . 
vottng powers be extended to non-Members attending a conference convened 

I I • • ~' • 

by the Untted Nations. ~e\ dCfbted whether it. was in acco~ee W1t.~~ ~ 

terms of the Charter to extend the right to vote to non-Members at the 
. . . 

present stage. He propos~ the following ~solution: 
. • "":1 • • 

"HAVING CONSIDERED the Resolution of the Preparatory Committee 
ot the United. Nations Conf'erence on ~e. and ~loyment1 relAting 
to the tnvi tat ion cf non-Members of the United Nations tO th-e· 
Ccnf'erenoe and • · · ' 

I • 

HAVING NOTED t~t the Ret>ort . ot the Pre~atory Commt ttee ~­
no recommendation on' the q11estton ·or vottns rights at this Cpnference 

.l for ouch non-Membe~ of' t~ United Nati~ne, . . ·.: · 

1 B:BOL'Vl!:S that voting rights at the unt ted Nations CODf'~e on ' 
'!'rade and Employment shall be extended. ofllY to Members of' the 

· Unt ted Nat.tone atterotng the Conference. · . : · 

Be aereed ' that Pakistan ahould be invited to the Con:fere:Q.ce. . . 
,· The CHAIBMAN summed u-p the si tuatton as -follows: . . 

tl'HSt~t'll; . . . . } 
· .1· ;· " 'If. the cimad.i&.ft resolution should be accepted, · then the· question 

of voting would. qe disposed of. After that .-decision should be take . ' 
·:~n. th~ couotri.ee whteh should · be invited, taktne into acooJmt that __ the 

X'elfreaentat-1. ve ·"-r India had pro~ed that Poktsta.n be add~. 'A speete.l . ) . 
reso~~ttoD on Indonesia should th~n be considered. 

' . 



:tn repl7 to a qu~atton b7 thtt Ff1meh repre8entattve, whether the 

CaDadtan proposal dealt wlth DOli·Member countries, ex .. mell1' countrtea, or 

1l0n-eelf-sovemtng territories, the Chairman stated that the Canad.ian 4'ratt 
aec\ded a prt~ctple ~0 ~e applied to all three groups. 

Mr. liAKIM (Lebanon) recomended that the question of the votl~ rishts 

ot DOll-Member states and non-selt'-governtng terri tortes should: b~~t epu'&ted. 

Be a4TOcated the rtsht to vote for non-Member states, since the Charter of 

the International Trade Orpnizatton would ta:pose important rules and strict 

obltgattons. ~he situation tn the case ot the Conference on Freedom of 

Itd'01"'1118.t1ou and of the World Health Organization was obv1oua}7 dt.:ff'erent. 

Be cancluded -that vottns rtghta •hould be gtven to the non-Member states, 

aa ltatecl f.n dra.f't resolution )\o• 3, Palttsten included. Bts delegation 

attU had to consider whether those rtshte ahou.ld be extended to 

DCD•aelt-governt~ terr1tor16a 

A d1ectuJs1on took place between Mr. CHAlll (China), Mr. MABTI1f (Cazl"¥)~ 

&TJd ~. STDEBOlofER (United States ot Alllertca), whtch resulted tn a revor4111C . . 
ot the Canadian draf't resolution in order to .make. tt quite clear tbat n&t 

DOn-Member States ~r non-aelt-sovern11l8 territories would have the rtpt to 

Mr. BAlTA CRUZ (Chile) considered that the arsumenta put forward by 

Unt ted Kingdom and Lebanon repreaentati ves on the one hand, and by 

ODtted States representative on the other ba:Dd, were both wetshtr. Be 

":'illj-od uatatn tram vottDg wt thollt ~reJudtce to the stand that might be 

1*ell bJ hta 4elegatton tn the pltmarJ meettns. 

Hr. ioDms (Unt ted Ktn;doa) objected to decidtne at the same t1Die on 

tile "Yottns rights of countries nemec1 tn resol11tton No. 3 and the terrttc:ktt• 

DII1D8d 1n resollltton liTo. 4, eince different considerations were t"~lved. 

arsament against the extension ot wttns rtsht• to countries named m 
·Z'IIIrol1Ut1on llo. 3 on the ground that they were not Members o-r the Untted 

cas did not apply to the ~1tor1es named in resolution llo. 4, Bara, 

U.rll:lm. ad Southern Bh.odeaia, which were assoctatecl. with the United l'at1~ • 
• C!Win (China) ausgeste~ 8JD81'Jd1!l8 the Canadian draft resoluttaa 

.a4 the words "states and territories" before the words "non~• tD. 

tile rtret par6Sraph am to delete the second pe.ra@rapli enttre)J'. 

Mr. MABTm (Canada) opposed the susseatlon ot the repreaentattYe of 

China and augaeeted addtas the word "govermll8Dta" tns"tead; he felt tlat tile . . 
ee,gQild ps.ra.gr&ph should remain for explanato%7 t»ttrposea. 

At tb~ sasgeetton of Mr. lWOM (Lebamri), Mr. _SU11TW, cha!rmaa fit 

Prepara:tor,. CODIDI.tttee of the United llattODS Conference on Trade 11124 

"Jaployunt, .~jj,.tned to the do~il that tlle Prepa.xoator7 Commit~, la 

/'fllak1JJI 



f I I t I J ! I 

• . I I 
· J.Gaking _tte ·· recommendattons had bot been f'.amtltarwi.t~ all ~e documents and 

prb_c~ents ·of t!!~ C~urtc1.l~ . ~Ow~Vet'' .~ttne his persdnal opt~ ion, he 

ad; oce.te4 . .,that non-Members be gtv~ri tht:~.right tQ··.~te for. pre.~ttcal.reasons. 
• ( ' ~ I • ' I 

Some of them were tmportant in international t1~de 'and could send to the 
.11'1 • • .. ) • 

Qq~erence tnterna.tton.al experts whose views. could be instJ.•nmental in 
• • ' r • 1 • 

ctnrl'ting ~he ~har't!er before openitlB :it for adherence. It. lTa.S ina.d vtse.ble 

to _offend non•Memb~re, possibly cree.~t~ a .bloc opposing the· charte~ ~ · 

· ·. ~· . D1ASCOLI (Ventilzuela) erplai~ed that it was imt~ortant to decide 

lrhether the Conference shou.ld be · a Un~ ted Nat tone conference or not: Th~ 

.fact that no~ aJ.~ the m.emb.ers at .~tted a.tlone. had ~r~tctpated tn the 
~ . . 

prepe.r4t9~ meetillSS would tend. to •1.1-ppol;"t ~he view that ~~ forthQ~11'l6 

Conference tn Havana was not exclu8tTel1 tor . the benefit of Memb~~s of the 

United Nations. .Accordingly he taYOured. eJJ,cwing nQrr.;.Members to ·vote, thus 
'- . . . .... • I ~ 

1ncrea~.:/-~ the effecttveneae_ of ~e ~erecce. , . ·. ~. 
Mr. l{EBRU (India.) aalle4, ·~~tlQil to ~ fact th~t tl:le Council 

,...lutton ·ot l8 Febr~ ~(l) ~ ·~ ~rd "Inte~~1onal: ratl}er 

than "Un~~ed Nations" i!l des~tat tM I~OIIltng Confere~~e. ' 

. Mr. STnlEBOWER (Un1 ted & ..... Of ....nca-} emphas! Ze:d hi's countz.i' e 
/ ' . . 

~~m~ tntere~~ in the prepara.to17 wor.~ ot t~e Conference ..... ~~.--d~em~ . 
f ' ~ . J .. ~J J 

1 t un;rtse\ to del.lart from precedents ·alree.dJ' establtshetl and explained that 
• • ·~ • • • """'Y 

the lJnt tea States had been the f'1rat t9 suegest · ~t the re!lpQn8'tbil1 ty for 
. . . .. ~ . . . 

the Conference be transfen-~ from the Unt ted States to the Un'l ted Nations,. 
where t t should rema.tn~ . . ~ - · · 

'.Mr • .• T~ (~key) . suggested , c~ing the ?Ordt~ of th~ C~die.n 
I , ... l· • l 

~t r~eolutton from "shall be extende~ Onli t~ Membe~" ~ "aha~~ not be- , 

extend~ tQ non·M~bers." 1 • 
-t • :· • .. . ·J 

The CHAIBMAN, replyiDg to Mr. D'ASCOLI (Venezuela)t cited the Cqunctl's 
reeol~tton ot 18 February 194.6(1) · to d~netrate tha.t the .. Confereno~ ~s to .. .. .. .. . ' . . ..... . .... 
be a United Nations Conference and not mere~ a conference called by. the 

.• r I' ,. 

Ont ted mrt1.ons. .. 
' . ' • .J . -~·J.l'lEERU (India) .point~ out t~t if was then logic~~ to .change :the 

vord .• "~ted Nations" ~o "In~e%'nat1.ona1:" in desc~ibi~ ~e qc;>nf~~~?e, tn 
complt e vtth that resolution. , . ' . ' . '. . ''.~"''~~.:.· 

• ;rn ~el?J.i tll.e ·CRAIBMAN noted that t t bad also been cuetomar'1 t;o 
o I • I fl • 

• d.ea~ibe the Conference as '"Qnited Nations" in ma.ny instance~. 
• • • I I i 

Mr. BOIMES. (United K1Jl8dc:;a) supported Mr. NEHRU. (:Cndia) and quated 
. - . . ; ' ... .. . . ' . . - " 

tram the resolution. He also ~uest~onsd whether a Member vas the govermnent - . - ~ 

ot th~ c~untry _1n ,q!ole~tion or the country 1 ts~lf. Fav9urtng the issuance 
I ,. ~ ' o. ' .., • ! • • "' .. 



of tilrttattOIUI to Burma, Ceylon 8li4 Southem Bhodeata, he exp-lained tbat 

thet were. alr8847 a_-Pfeeted b:- the deciet.tons ot the tJnited ll&ti.Qn8. 

Mr. MAR'l'Ilf (Canat'lJ?.; ~lained tbat not 11mch was to be ga1J1Eid by t:eytns 

to dtettlisuiah betwee-.1 the words "InterDB.t1cmal" and "oni ted 11a.ttona" 'etnoe 

it was 41vtdent that t'1e Conference was an tnterca.tional conference calle4 

bJ' the United 11attons. The iD1'[)or.tant consideration was- tllat the Ocmter.enqe 

ftB caU.ed tor the 'P'..rrx>Se of setting up an orsan of the United 11attoas. 

_!hts l:ould tend to r up-port the nrsument that non-Member govenEJ~ents should 

not be gi-ven the right to vote. 

On the ausgestton ot Mr. OHAJG (China), the CliAIRMAll call~ for a 

wte on the -prinot~le that non-Mem"Jera invited to the Conference should 

not be st ven Yottoe rights. 

DECISIOll: TllEI ,P!'i'tlc i. ple ·.ms accepted b:- e votes to 4 I vi th 6 
abLtetlttons. 

~The CBAIRMAll then asked whetl: rr Pakistan should be included tn the 

ltst of countries mentioned tn dra!'t resolution No. 3. 
Mr. STm:BOWER (United States ?t America) stated that he did not know 

wbat the statue of Pakistan 'Woul4 ..,. vhm the Conference was opened. He -thought that it we dt:rticult to tue a decision at ~ moment in reprd 

to Pakistan. · He theret'ore asked fer some time to consider the question. 

Mr. CRAll} (Chtna) suggested that a se-parate resolution be draf'teb. on 

tbe membership of Pakistan, becc.use it might have become a Member ot th"S 

United 11ations before the Conft1rence opened. 

'Ele CRAlBMAll pointed out that that was also the case with resar4 to 

several other countries 1'l8ID.ed tn resolution 11o. 3. 
Atter a discussion ot the actual status ot Pakistan, Mr. lVEBRO (~ndia) 

.a1la1Je4 tbat the Govermnent ot Pakistan had alree.d;y come f.nto existence 

bad taken part in the dtscussf.ons in ~eva. 

JEISIOll: As there were no object tons I f. t was decided to tnclQ. 
Pakistan in the list of countries mentioned in .~eeol-~fiiOD 
l'fo. 3. 

countries mentioned in draft resolution l'fo. 'i, the led 
Without objection tt was also decided to invite all~ 

Control Authorities, and Burma, Ce;ylon, and Southern eaia. 

Mr. Clll!lUUSBEV (Union of Soviet Soct\ltst Republics) referred t4 the 

view expressed by- the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics Delegation in 

tbe plenary ·meett.ns in regard to the report of the Preparato17 Caa:mt tee. 

As the Union of Sovtet Socialist Be'[)ublics was not represented on ~t 

COJDtttee, it would abstain from takf.DS part in the discussion. 

Mr. liEBRU (India) submitted the tollowtDg resolution: • 
"BECCOBBZDIG tbat the Indonesian Republic enJoys in fact &r'"tono1Q" 

1n the conduct ot its external commercial relations, 

BECOGtUZIJQ further· that the 1)8l't1ct'P!ltion of the Gov~i!-~~ 
the Indonesian Republic wtll promote the obJective ot the \XJIII'~' 

OLVES 



r 
E/AC.6181\.6 
Fage 'f · · 

. RESOL'Vl!S to seti&l ~ ~t~c~. irtvi ~~tion to the Goveri'llOOnt of the. 
Indonesian ;Re_publtc to ~trt1b .. pat& · tt;l the· United ·watione Conference 
on Tre.de and nupl~~nt. • . 

Mr. CLERMONT·TOtm:lill.RE (France) asked for. clal"t:f'1.cation of the pot.~t ' 
• 

ihethe~ I'ndoneeta we.s 'to be' considered, if invited, ae b&lpnging 1;io the 
• t I . 

groUp of·. countries tn resolution No. 3 ~r to th~ ter~i tortes mentioned in 

' . ' 

I •' 

I 1; 

resolution No. 4. 
'• . 

· Mr.')NEilRU (India) .answered that he had submitted a separate resolut-ion 

&ee:.t i.ng wt;th Indonesia :because the et tuatio~ was at pr.esent conf'used • . A~ · 
the Government of I~o~eata was recognized as de facto, tt could not be 

. I - • 

included- under resolution No. 4. Personally, he had no objections to 
' ( 

inc1udtng it among the countries mentioned tn reeolutton No. 3. 
After some discussion, · adjournme~t was suggested tn order to study· 

. I 

the Ind te.n proposaL 
, I 

· ~· STINEBO~[[R. (united States of America) stressed the desirability 

of tnvtting Specialtzed Agencies and o~er a~pro~~late governmental 
~rpnhatio'ClS. He ai~o drpnased. the Yiah that the invt tat tons to the 

AlliedCont~ol Au-t;hort ti~s~ ea'peo18llJ" tn Q.ermaoy, 1be dr~fted \it such e. \ 
' . 

way tha'li each of the four occu-pation &~es oould send their own 

~•pre$entattves. 
. ' ~ ~ 

Mr. HOLMFS (Untted Ktn@\.,m) supported this etiggesti~n. 

Mr. PEREZ-CISNEROS (cubE;} wisred to oake it c:ea:c tha:t .his GovernmeQ.~ 
did not belie~e in blocs, ana was~\ prepared to ~e part tn blocs .at 

the ITO Confe-rence · or at tJIJ.Y o·t.J.er t l we. 

The meettng rose at 1:10 p.m. · 

. ' 
I 

·t 

~-

) . 

., 


